From: MORGAN, Debbie (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
[mailto:debbie.morgan10@nhs.net]

Sent: 05 June 2018 12:47

To: Kaunchita Maudhub; clare.duignan@enfield.gov.uk

Cc: Debbie Morgan; Ludmilla Iyavoo; Lemmy Nwabuisi

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell, Flat 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield [SEC=OFFICIAL] - URGENT

--- This message was sent from an email address external to NHSmail but gives the
appearance of being from an NHSmail address. Verify the sender and content is legitimate
before acting upon information contained within. ---

Dear Kaunchita,

Thank you for bring this matter to our attention.

I will liaise with BEH Mental Health NHS colleagues regarding this matter. Upon quick review of his
notes | note he has been reluctant to engage with mental health professionals.

Regards,

Debbie Morgan

EAS/AMHP Services Manager
0208 702 3329

07903970387

From: Kaunchita Maudhub [mailto:Kaunchita.Maudhub@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 June 2018 12:03

To: clare.duignan@enfield.gov.uk
Cc: Debbie Morgan; Ludmilla Iyavoo; Lemmy Nwabuisi
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell, Flat 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield [SEC=OFFICIAL] - URGENT

Dear Clare,

Further to my email below — just to clarify i have amended the email to read “appointment to be
arranged of which the defendant (Simon Cordell) shall be given at least 24 hours’ notice”

Simon Cordell — D.0O.B 26.01.81
109 Burncroft Avenue

Enfield

Middx

EN3 7JQ

Kind Regards

Kaunchita Maudhub

Anti Social Behaviour - Team Leader
Community Safety Unit

Enfield Council

Civic Centre, Silver St

Enfield EN1 3XA

Tel: 020 8379-4182
kaunchita.maudhub@enfield.gov.uk




